

COMMITTEE REPORT

MADAM PRESIDENT:

The Senate Committee on Rules and Legislative Procedure, to which was referred House Bill No. 1401, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the Senate with the recommendation that said bill be AMENDED as follows:

- 1 Page 1, line 2, delete "JULY" and insert "UPON PASSAGE]:".
- 2 Page 1, delete line 3.
- 3 Page 1, delete line 6.
- 4 Page 1, line 7, delete "2." and insert "1."
- 5 Page 1, line 9, delete "7" and insert "6".
- 6 Page 1, line 10, delete "3." and insert "2."
- 7 Page 1, line 13, delete "4." and insert "3."
- 8 Page 1, line 15, delete "5." and insert "4."
- 9 Page 2, line 5, delete "6." and insert "5."
- 10 Page 2, line 20, delete "7." and insert "6."
- 11 Page 2, line 22, delete "8." and insert "7."
- 12 Page 3, line 4, delete "9." and insert "8."
- 13 Page 3, line 11, delete "10." and insert "9."
- 14 Page 3, line 16, delete "11." and insert "10."
- 15 Page 3, line 23, delete "12." and insert "11."
- 16 Page 3, line 27, delete "13." and insert "12."
- 17 Page 3, line 29, delete "14." and insert "13."
- 18 Page 3, line 38, delete "15." and insert "14."
- 19 Page 4, line 3, delete "16." and insert "15."

- 1 Page 4, line 6, delete "17." and insert "**16.**".
- 2 Page 4, line 8, delete "18." and insert "**17.**".
- 3 Page 4, line 10, delete "19." and insert "**18.**".
- 4 Page 4, line 19, delete "20." and insert "**19.**".
- 5 Page 4, line 23, after "officers." insert "**The recommendations to**
- 6 **the legislative council must be in an electronic format under**
- 7 **IC 5-14-6.**".
- 8 Page 4, line 27, delete "6" and insert "**5**".
- 9 Page 4, line 30, delete "21." and insert "**20.**".
- 10 Page 4, line 32, delete "22." and insert "**21.**".
- 11 Page 4, line 32, after "is" insert "**annually**".
- 12 Page 4, line 35, delete "23." and insert "**22.**".
- 13 Page 4, between lines 36 and 37, begin a new paragraph and insert:
- 14 "SECTION 2. IC 4-2-1-1 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS
- 15 [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2004]: Sec. 1. The salary of the elected officials
- 16 of the state is as follows:
- 17 (1) For the governor the following salary:
- 18 (A) Before ~~January 8, 2001~~, ~~seventy-seven thousand two~~
- 19 ~~hundred dollars (\$77,200)~~ per year.
- 20 ~~(B) After January 7, 2001~~, **January 10, 2005**, ninety-five
- 21 thousand dollars (\$95,000) per year.
- 22 **(B) After January 9, 2005, one hundred two thousand**
- 23 **three hundred dollars (\$102,300) per year.**
- 24 (2) For the lieutenant governor, ~~the following salary:~~
- 25 ~~(A) Before January 8, 2001, sixty-four thousand dollars~~
- 26 ~~(\$64,000) per year.~~
- 27 ~~(B) After January 7, 2001~~, seventy-six thousand dollars
- 28 (\$76,000) per year. However, the lieutenant governor is not
- 29 entitled to receive per diem allowance for performance of
- 30 duties as president of the senate.
- 31 (3) For the secretary of state, ~~the following salary:~~
- 32 ~~(A) Before January 1, 1999, forty-six thousand dollars~~
- 33 ~~(\$46,000) per year.~~
- 34 ~~(B) After December 31, 1998~~, sixty-six thousand dollars
- 35 (\$66,000) per year.
- 36 (4) For the auditor of state, ~~the following salary:~~
- 37 ~~(A) Before December 1, 1998, forty-six thousand dollars~~
- 38 ~~(\$46,000) per year.~~
- 39 ~~(B) After November 30, 1998~~, sixty-six thousand dollars
- 40 (\$66,000) per year.

- 1 (5) For the treasurer of state, ~~the following salary:~~
 - 2 ~~(A) Before February 10, 1999, forty-six thousand dollars~~
 - 3 ~~(\$46,000) per year.~~
 - 4 ~~(B) After February 9, 1999, sixty-six thousand dollars~~
 - 5 ~~(\$66,000) per year.~~
 - 6 (6) For the attorney general, ~~the following salary:~~
 - 7 ~~(A) Before January 1, 1999, fifty-nine thousand two hundred~~
 - 8 ~~dollars (\$59,200) per year.~~
 - 9 ~~(B) After December 31, 1998, seventy-nine thousand four~~
 - 10 ~~hundred dollars (\$79,400) per year.~~
 - 11 (7) For the clerk of the supreme court, ~~the following salary:~~
 - 12 ~~(A) Before January 1, 1999, thirty-eight thousand dollars~~
 - 13 ~~(\$38,000) per year.~~
 - 14 ~~(B) After December 31, 1998, sixty thousand dollars (\$60,000)~~
 - 15 ~~per year.~~
 - 16 (8) For the state superintendent of public instruction, ~~the following~~
 - 17 ~~salary:~~
 - 18 ~~(A) Before January 1, 1999, sixty-three thousand one hundred~~
 - 19 ~~dollars (\$63,100) per year.~~
 - 20 ~~(B) After December 31, 1998, seventy-nine thousand four~~
 - 21 ~~hundred dollars (\$79,400) per year."~~
 - 22 Page 6, delete lines 30 through 42.
 - 23 Delete pages 7 through 17.
 - 24 Page 18, delete lines 1 through 15.
 - 25 Page 18, delete lines 19 through 34.
 - 26 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
- (Reference is to HB 1401 as reprinted February 5, 2004.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass .

Committee Vote: Yeas 10, Nays 1.

Senator Garton, Chairperson